Ariyana Botejue

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) < >

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Varoujan Arman; Ariyana Botejue; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List; JUS-G-MAG-
CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Cc: David T. Ullmann; Grant Moffat; 'Hristow, Catherine'; Linc Rogers; '‘Bobbie-Jo Brinkman'

Subject: RE: In the Matter of a Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of 3113736 Canada Ltd., et al - Court
File No. CV-12-9545-00CL - Stay Extension Motion - October 26, 2020

Attachments: 2020-10-26 - Counsel Slip Extension of Stay Motion.docx; 2020-10-26 - Signed Extension
Order.pdf

Importance: High

Motion heard today by Zoom. Counsel slip attached. The motion is unopposed. The stay extension is supported by the Monitor.

| am satisfied that the stay period should be further extended to April 30, 2021 to permit the resolution of the Domfoam
Purchaser’s claims and other litigation and, if appropriate, for the Monitor to make further distributions to creditors. | am
further satisfied that the companies are acting in good faith and with due diligence.

| approve the Monitor’s activities as set out in the Twenty Third Report and the professional fees and disbursements of the
Monitor and its counsel.

Order to go as signed by me and attached to this email. The order is effective from today’s date and is enforceable without the
need for entry and filing.

Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)

From: Varoujan Arman

Sent: October 26, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Ariyana Botejue ; Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) ; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ) Commercial List ; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-
Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Cc: David T. Ullmann ; Grant Moffat ; 'Hristow, Catherine' ; Linc Rogers ; 'Bobbie-Jo Brinkman'

Subject: RE: In the Matter of a Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of 3113736 Canada Ltd., et al - Court File No. CV-12-9545-
00CL - Stay Extension Motion - October 26, 2020

Good morning Your Honour,

For this morning’s stay extension motion, | attach a Counsel Slip updated with the counsel who we expect to appear (and those
we do not expect removed), together with a revised draft order that corrects an error in paragraph 3 of the draft order
contained at Tab 3 of our Motion Record (the reference to the last stay extension improperly referred to an older Order of
Justice Pattillo, instead of your most recent Order of April 28, 2020).

Thank you,
Varoujan



